
  

 

 

 

 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Firearms Compliance Inspection 

REAPER VALLFY TACTICAL: I _.C's FCI 

FCI-29903 

01/06/2023 1033 AM 

It I; (bR6) _ ', Columbus III (It ) Field Office 

L1CF29SE INFORMATION-

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC 4-31-06442 4-31-089-01-111-06442 01 - Dealer License 

Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

hEeEi'S cir: zrp ;%fi rl_ ,i ,>.ilctEec:. 
Leased Rented 

16'E7 1:'.: l .-.'.:li::._~i: i• }.1 l i'i'i3 

Store Front v 

ii 

Warning Conference 

~.~. F .t11i :1 E Nas (ItiE:;:_ae€ t'est'rsr_ -zcz.~.E~tEl 
Warning Conference 

hettiIr; 

This FCI was briefed to the Acting Director on 1/28/22. A DIO led WC in lieu of revocation is appropriate after consideration of the following extraordinary circumstances. Notably, 
as a result of the COVID pandemic, Ohio enacted legislation extending expiration dates on thier Concealed Handgun Licenses. ATF informed FFLs that DI s that are deemed valid by 
the State continue as valid identification. However the same is not true for expired qualifying NICS alternative permits. phis FFL accepted an expired Concealed Handgun License 
(CIIL) in four instances. Additionally, this FFL received their license after a qualification conducted over the phone due to protocols in place due to the COVID pandemic. 

F:.c_a3 5 i_ ' 7_z: '.,t r lt..a_zcct l.arra_ aies 
I concur with Warning Conference. 

Division Counsel (b)(6) ; Review 

Reviewed. 

3317...'1 It i:.' f l,,lair.. €id:dt Ieit '. 11aef'} 7 7 a;}z: 
Warning Conference 

I":, Is 
The DIO concurs with IO](b)(6):and Ay.jb)t6) recommendation to issue a Warning Letter in lieu of holding an AS Warning Conference as this was licensee's first 
inspection, no sales to proiiiiliifedl persons, and licensee was cooperative and eager to correct violations. Following this inspection and review of regulations, licensee 

should ensure compliance or contact the Columbus III AO if he has questions. 

F i E (b_)(6_) i.,",'ec'ei'e,lc,ec 
Warning Conference 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC 4-31-06442 

AS(b)(6) Concurs with IO11(b)(6) { recommendation ofa Warning Letter and Recall Inspection as an alternate to a Warning Conference, On 8/4/202L IOl(b)(6)?ssued 
the licensee a cease-and-desist letter, due to the fact the licensee moved and failed to notify ATF until they submitted their renewal application. IOI(b)(6);conductcd a 
firearms compliance inspection with the amended application inspection for the change of address. This was the licensee's first compliance inspection. The licensee was 
cited for eleven (11) violations of the GCA, including accepting an expired Ohio concealed carry permit (CCW) from individuals in lieu of conducting a NICS check. 
Licensee assumed since the governor extended the expiration dates on the CCW due to COVID-19, they were still valid in lieu of a NICS check. IOT (bl(s); conducted 
background checks via NCIC. NLETS, OHLEG and NICS Indices with no results for prohibitions. Other than the violation listed above, there were no prohibited 
transactions, no illegal NICS violations and no public safety violations. A Warning Letter and Recall Inspection will help to ensure violations are not repeated and future 
compliance. 

Onsite Work Summary: 
Total # of ATF F 4473 Reviewed 
Total 9 of Open Dispositions in A & D Record ' ,_:_j 
Total 4 of Firearms in Inventory = 80 
Total # of Firearms Missing after Reconciliation — 0 
Total # of Acquisitions in the Last 12 Months =1 
Total ft of Dispositions in the Last 12 Months =Me)t.. 
IE3d tor arnest' E3 t,,( (b)(6) .e ' i i.e1:ticaz 
Warning Letter 

Licensee was cited for 11 violations of the Gun Control Act, including operating from an unlicensed premises and not conducting a NICS check when required in four 
(4) instances. Violations on transferee section of ATF Form 4473 were also at 5.6%. 

Due to violations, licensee should warrant revocation. IOI (b)(6)s recommending a warning letter and recall inspection due to the following factors: 
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1. The operation from the unlicensed premises was due to responsible person Mark Jenkins being unaware of requirement to file an amended application with 
ATF prior to moving his license. Jenkins had filed his FFL renewal and disclosed his new address therein. IOj ), j) I served a cease and desist on August 
4, 2021 as part of an amended application inspection (reference FCA-2364 for further information). At that time, Jenkins abided by the rule and conducted 
any all transfers from his original location until the new FFL was issued. During inspection, Jenkins asked about what may qualify as an extension of his 
licensed premises, and disclosed multiple instances where he could operate at a qualifying event but did not due to "playing it safe." 

Regarding the NICS violations, licensee had simply accepted expired Ohio concealed carry permits from individuals in lieu of conducting a NICS check. 
This was due to confusion from the State as the governor had deemed all permits valid during the COVID-19 pandemic if not renewed timely. Licensee 
believed this extended to using in lieu of NICS and was mistaken. 

This is licensee's first compliance inspection. Other than the frequency of violations on the ATF Fonn 4473 transferee section, no other violations would 
rise to any administrative action. 

Considering all these factors, IOI(n)(sl l believes future compliance will be achieved from licensee with a warning letter and recall inspection within 24 months. 
Inspection Findings 

License Type 

2. Conducting business at locations not authorized as an extension of the licensed business premises. 

NICS 

4. Failure to conduct a NICS check or obtain an alternate permit. 

Business Information Verification 

PP. iii 

REAPER VALLEY 'I CTtCAL LLC Limited Liability Company (LLC) Yes 

ii3..t:iir 

According to the Ohio Secretary of State, the LLC is registered and active. 

Reaper Valley Tactical LLC business details.pdf 

Property Ownership Verification 

Leased.,Rented 
ii, 

Store Front 
tan tr 1 3 i 

Yes 
:iti E , .,yi,. tl,t ti: ' 'li iLitt 

No data available 

l:ititlu() 1t 51311[) 

According to the Licking County Auditor, the premises is owned by All Watts & Ceiling Systems LLC which does not appear to be a company associated with FFL or responsible 
person Mark Jenkins. 

14 S Main St property card.pdf 

Rental/Lease Verification 

e EZr ;r: bE3 z >._,_= c €3 i :itE € ha lit €Zr '., E _;ware.' 
Yes 

l::titilju 1S uiat:E3' 

Premises owned by All Walls & Ceiling Systems, LLC. IOl (b)(6)1 called the company to ensure the business is authorized and left a voicemail. 

An internet search disclosed the companyis run b (b)(3) u12 .Public.Law 55 125 Sfax-552-)(6) - therefore indicating his knowledge of the 
business and no complaints. 

Contact Information 

\;l:n:: 1.3:1:;x. t.'nt:C c:;:.r€ 
09/01%2021.._._._._._.(b)161._._._._._! 

tv 

All Walls & Ceiling Systems LLC 

tilt lit 
Owner 
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Business +1 740-814-1191 

Zoning Information Verification 

3:5. i i. 5(15,1)€3 E 

Yes 

"H -'33'.il iis."C 

According to Utica Village Adnunstrator (b)(6) the business is in compliance with all zoning ordinances. 

Contact Information 

Na 

L._._.(b)(6)._._._. 07/29/2021 

Village of Utica 

I ii 

Village Administrator 

Ph') € :;e P E'5:') Ni ntSr R's i:ii'ss 

Business I (b)(6) 

Hi 

0831 2021 

Responsible Attendee(s) Non-Responsible Person(s) 

MARK DUANE JENKINS (Deactivated) 

'---'(_b)(6)_-_- !(Deactivated) 

R9 SPO SHIT K PERSO (S> 

VL4R1i DUANE JENKINS 

1:_sd-s His tint in 

Mr. IvLARK DUANE JENKINS Male White Not Hispanic or Not Latino 

OWNER 

Physical Identifiers 

11:51 i ''''5 

L )J J b sL.1).(J.J Brown Brown 

Place or Birth 

United States Of America 1 b j 1 Unknown 

Home Address 

`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`-`- -, 

(b)(6) 
Additional Names 

Citizenship 

United States 

7(5 ?a t:u>ais Htci 

Driver's License 1 nited States (b)(6) (b)(6) 
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17 

. - - - _-- ---------,
Mobile (b)(6) 

Criminal History Check 

s~:.. £ i i x =€ i 1 r i"€1711 Sruhx~ir: 
07/19/2021 

On July 19. 2021, IO[.jh).~s~determined no conflicts existed to conduct this inspection: 
N-Force disclosed no active or pending 4TF CE investigations into applicant: 
Columbus I Field Office and Columbus II CGIC disclosed no potential ATF CE investigations into applicant; 
NCIC and OHLEG queries of Mark Jenkins disclosed no prohibiting criteria; 
FLS disclosed Jenkins also holds an active Type 06 FFL under the same LLC. 

BRIAN IINKES 

Lb ILL 
BRIAN FINKLS 

FFL operates primarily as a retail dealer ofnew and used handguns, long guns and receivers. Licensee conducts multiple gun raffles and fundraisers for the community as well; some 
qualifying events are conducted (Knox County Gun Bash, local hunting club)_ Some minor gunsmith and repairs are conducted. 

lb ills 3i< - til l z.i rrsl li 3z 4 Mfr he_ 3 :if? 
No 

4%sis air t . is plsEl >a .p 

(b)(4) 

Business Activities Id .t' .1 t_E} 3 ir,t l S< aril, sta,vr7. 

No items 

Retail 

Gunsmith 

Gun Show Participant 

Inspection area in main storefront. Records stored in a filing cabinet behind the desk. Firearms stored in gun safe, behind counter and in back room. 

Zbi:s:i. \.sr '; 
Retail (b)(4)
UPS Coordinates 

ii:1:1 1 

i,;'l ull'ulv. 

Ectz i i: h,r . [ i3 Iiit:= ¢x '., Era t _F €. 7. .! 

.,ra f € nr 7 t 5te1cs ire , .115 7 
30 

1 ,nirt-vv n rr z,' x[ .xl 

3;r 3:• c n t nrrzr Ill.,.'n~ 

e vz Y,..r [[ i ui; ;Ii ,71i7 s rx( ., E3:i)17,731
0 

3~3 r ~ ,ast 171:1: 

iax_:~. t €z,:tSri- I t E Si:. ill ii . €;ial 
(b)(4)! 

dli Id: 1.13:71 
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c:€LOp„~lsd I "sirOt: l<r t a,.:_ri L55:505 ;~ ,r_ 

Gaz N:is Ii,- i T.ae ra. i'r-nf 7 z ;siis~ea€ 

iii I' t3 € 0i:(I F tt 1!zItciezE t F sll)s: 

Click Here to See List of Perfected Traces 

*INTERNAL CONTROL EVALUATION* 
Inventories not conducted 
Firearms logged into and out of A&D at the time of transaction 
ATF Forms 4473 not reviewed 
Multiple handgun sales detected via customer recognition 
Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and FFL posted 
Youth Handgun Safety Act Pamphlets and gun locks on hand 

*STATISTICS* 
Traces: Zero since previous inspection through 8/2512021 
Thefts Losses: Zero since previous inspection through 8;25/2021 
Multiple Handgun Sales: Zero in past 12 months through 8/25/2021 
NTNs reviewed: 18 (one denied, 17 proceed) 

FFT, was using Microsoft Excel as a computerized A&D record through February 2021_Currently FFT, is using a hound hook with no issues. TOl (b)(6)!advised that Excel was not an 
appropriate database for computerized A&D records. 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Report of Violations.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

Regulation Corrective Actions Instance Details 

27 CFR 478.52(a): Failure to file If the licensee plans to move, ensure one FFL failed to notify ATF timely of his change of address; licensee notified AT'F on 
application for an amended completes and submits required ATF Form FFL renewal several months after moving. 
license 5300.38 30 days prior to moving license. 

Number of Instances: 1 

27 CFR 478.100(a)(1): Unlawful Only conduct licensed activities at the licensed FFL has operated al new location from February 2021 through August 2021 while 
conduct of business away from premises; the sole exception to this is a gm show still licensed at former premises. 
licensed premises or qualifying event. 

Number of Instances: 1 

27 CFR 478.126a: Failure to Complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report 
report multiple sales or other of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 
dispositions of pistols and and Revolvers) by close of the same business 
revolvers day, for all applicable future multiple sales. 

Alt Norms 4473L._:. ,._. 
Number of Instances: 

27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to Accurately, completely &timely record all --------------------- - --------------------------- - ------------------------- - - ------------------------- - - - -
mavatain an required future firearm acquisition information. 
accurate/complete/tamely Accurately, completely & timely record all } }
acquisition and dispositionreeord Stat 552)required futurelirearmdispositionintormation. (b)( 3 ) ( 112 Public Law 55 125 
of firearms 

r-...- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-NLunber of Instances:; -

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): Failure to Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 B items are completed/provided by the 

ATF Forms 4473: Lam' 

transferee buyer on all future transactions. 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

Number of Instanccsi 
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(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 
complete forms as prescnbed B items are completed/provided by the 

transferee/buyer on all future transactions. 

ATP Forms 4473: 7 ._ _ Complete all forms as prescribed. 

Number of Instances:; Correct/Update photocopies of all specified ATF 
Form 4473 discrepancies. in accordance with 
form headings and instructions. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

27 CFR 478.131(a)(2): Failure to 
record on an ATF Form 4473 (or 

Ensure that a qualifying NICS alternative permit 
is properly obtained, validated, verified, and 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 5 552),(b)(6) 

affix a copy of) NICS alternative documented for all applicable future over-the-
permit info counter firearm transactions. 

ATF Forms 4473L.JJ 
Number of Instances 

27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to If accepting a permit in lieu of a NICS check, - ----------------------------------------------------
complete a NICS!POC 
background cheek 

only accept valid, current Ohio CCW permits. 

Queries of NCIC, NLETS, OHLEG and NICS 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

ATF Forms 4473: 4 Indices conducted; no individuals were 

Number of Instances: 4 prohibited. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Execute a required NICS/POC background 
check for all future over-the-counter firearm 
transactions. 

27 CFR478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure 
to verify or record Identification 

Ensure that all required transferee/buyer 
identification information is obtained and 

'i (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 
document on ATF F 4473 accurately recorded on all future ATF Forms 

4473, Section C. All identification documents 

ATF Forms 4473 should contain a photograph, full name, current 

Number of InstancesLi address and date of birth. 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(3)(iv):
Failure to record NICS contact 
information on an ATF F 4473 

Ensure that all required NtCS/POC background 
check information is obtained and accurately 
recorded on all future ATF Forms 4473, Section 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 

C. 

ATF Forms 4471._. 
Number of Instances[ 7 1 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): Failure by Ensure that the required transferor/seller 
transferor to sign and/or date an signature and date of transfer is obtained, 
ATF F 4473 validated and accurately recorded on all future 

ATF Forms 4473, Section E. 

ATF Forms 4473,_,-_;:_ 
Number of Instances: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6) 
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Regulation 

27 CFR 478.52(a): Failure to file 
application for an amended license 

Number of Instances: 1 

27 CFR 478.100(a)(1): Unlawful 
conduct of business away from 
licensed premises 

Number of Instances: 1 

27 CFR 478.126a: Failure to report 
multiple sales or other dispositions of 
pistols and revolvers 

ATF Forms 4473L_.,I_ 
Number oflastancest -

27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to 
maintain an accurate/complete/timely 
acquisition and disposition record of 
firearms 

Number of Instances) 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): Failure to 
obtain a completed ATF F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473;_,_,_ 
Number of Instances:I 

27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to 
complete forms as prescribed 

ATP Forms 4473 _- ~._._._ 
Number of Instancesi 

Corrective Actions 

If the licensee plans to move, ensure one completes and submits 
required ATF Form 5300.38 30 days prior to moving license. 

Only conduct licensed activities at the licensed premises; the 
sole exception to this is a gum show or qualifying event, 

Complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report of Multiple 
Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) by close of 
the same business day, for all applicable future multiple sales" 

Accurately, completely & timely record all required future 
firearm acquisition information, 

Accurately, completely & timely record all required future 
firearm disposition information. 

Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 13 items are 
completed/provided by the transferee/buyer on all future 
transactions. 

Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section 13 items are 
completed/provided by the transferee/buyer on all future 
transactions. 
Complete all forms as prescribed. 

Correct/Update photocopies of all specified ATF Form 4473 
discrepancies, in accordance with form headings and 
inst uctions. 

Licensee Response 

Jenkins disclosed he was unaware of 
requirement to notify 
ATF of moving his FFL. 

Jenkins disclosed he was unaware of 
requirement to notify 
ATF of moving his FFL. 

Jenkins disclosed he thought the 
requirement was for three or more. IIe 
has since filed all his multiple sale 
reports and acknowledges the violation. 

Jenkins believed he had logged the 
firearms into the book. He 
acknowledged the violation and had no 
questions. 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. 

Status Details 

Licensee Notified 

In Person 

it tt t:thi itt,ttl 

08/04/2021 

htv.tvu. 
Licensee Notified 

I it 

In Person 

i /a /v ll:;:: vava N atif iad 

08/04/2021 

Stain:: 
Correction Verified 

In Person 

3otaC'a¢r_va/in/i 

09/03/2021 

55,/ r: 
Correction Verified 

~6= t 1`~ 
In Person 

e i_ tvt ii 

08/31/2021 

St:as 
Licensee Notified 

In Person 

09/03/2021 

a:atv 
Licensee Notified 

In Person 

fe9=-t. 
09/03/2021 

27 CFR 478.131(a)(2): Failure to Jenkins acknowledged the violation and Notes 
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record on an ATF Form 4473 (or Ensure that a qualifying NICS alternative permit is properly had no questions. Licensee Notified 
affix a copy of) NICS alternative obtained, validated, verified, and documented for all applicable 
permit info future over-the-counter firearm transactions. 

In Person 

ATI' Forms 4473:)- ) :_tsar: ft 
Number of Instances:'-? 09/03/2021 

27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to 
complete a NICS./POC background 
check 

ATF Forms 4473:4 
Number of Instances: 4 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure to 
verify or record Identification 
document on ATF F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473`. I 

Number of Instances: 
L.-

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ivt: Failure to 
record NICS contact information on 
an ATF F 4473 

r-,
ATF Forms 4473[._.. 
Number of Instances; 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): Failure by 
transferor to sign and/or date an ATF 
F 4473 

ATF Forms 44731__; 
Number of Instances:[:_I 

Review Regulations conducted offline 

09/03/2021 

/1 bss 3t /5n ::v E i1:ti<:3 € N/1/i: 

If accepting a permit in lieu of a NICS check, only accept valid, 
current Ohio CCW permits. 

Queries of NCIC, NLETS, OHLEG and NICS Indices 

conducted; no individuals were P3~ ohibited. 

Execute a required NICSiPOC background check for all future 
over-the-counter firearm transactions" 

Ensure that all required transferee/buyer identification 
information is obtained and accurately recorded on all future 

ATF Forms 4473. Section C. All identification documents 
should contain a photograph full name, current address and date 

of birth. 

Ensure that all required NICS/POC background check 
information is obtained and accurately recorded on all future 

ATF Forms 4473. Section C. 

Ensure that the required transferor/seller signature and date of 
transfer is obtained, validated and accurately recorded on all 

future ATE Forms 4473. Section E. 

Closing conference held offline due to connectivity issues. 

Attendee(s) 

MARK DITANE JENKINS 

WAIIPSINC CONVERLN3 

Scheduling Letter 

St. i--/. 

(b)(s)_._._._._._ 

Certified Mail 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. He stated he believed 
the CCW permits were still valid for 
NICS exception due to the COVID-19 
State protocol. 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. 

Jenkins acknowledged the violation and 
had no questions. 

vt ' 
Licensee Notified 

:o` 
In Person 

08/31/2021 

Licensee Notified 

In Person 

t13:, i:i.:sns..:, tr ait-bit) 
09/03/2021 

F:a/st 
Licensee Notified 

r s&br:tstb:: 
In Person 

_t;>;tsl<ic:E3ta \E::/t:. 
09/03/2021 

Ftt /tv 
Licensee Notified 

bib 
In Person 

:3<:te 1 3 E3:c 
09/03/2021 
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mw 1 ari 

(b)(6)._._._._._._._.? 
02/02/202_2 02/07/2022 

Certified Mail Return Slip 

Attachment Date/Time 

Receipt of Warning Conference Letter.pdf 02/07/2022 01:29 PM 

Conference Details 

V1a 
Judyth Ledoux Judyth Ledoux 

02/22/2022 01:00 PM I\IARK DUANE JENKINS 

frss to jrt_ant , ict w iiiEi tlsa li :itsca 
230 West St, Columbus, Ohio 43215 ~._._._. b.(6)_._._._. 

VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO NOT NOTIFYING ATF OF MOVING THE FPL 

1.27 CFR 47852(a): Failure to fi le application for an amended license. Number of instances: t 

2.27 CFR 478.100(a)(1): Unlawful conduct of business away from licensed premises. Number of Instances: 1 

In response to this violation, you disclosed you were unaware of the reporting requirement. You stated you now know whenever you move you need to file for an amended license. 
However, you also disclosed you had no intention to move in the near future. 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO MULTIPLE HANDGUN SALES 

3. 27 CFR 478.126a: Failure to report multiple sales or other dispositions of pistols and revolvers. ATF Forms 4472 ;Number of Instance _ i 

In response to this violation, you disclosed the violation was "on me." You disclosed you thought the multiple handgun sale reporting requirement was for more than two firearms 
instead of more than one_ You stated that now all multiple handgun sales are being reported to ATF as well as your local law enforcement_ 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION RECORD 

4.27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to maintain an accurate/complete%timely acquisition and disposition record of firearms. Number of Instances 

In response to this violation, you disclosed that you had not had these'._"__" . Jfirearms logged in and that now all three frill and part time employees are ensuring all firearms are logged 
in immediately upon arrival and logged out immediately upon completion of an ATF Form 4473. Further, you stated that you are conducting monthly inventories now. 

VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO ATF FORM 4473 COMPLETION 

5. 27 CFR 478.174(c)(1): Failure to obtain a completed ATF F 4473. ATF Forms 4478_ Nu nber of Instance 

6. 27 CFR 478.21(a): Failure to complete forms as prescribed. ATF Forms 4473: . Number of Instances; _ 

7. 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2): Failure to record on an ATF Form 4473 (or affix a copy of) NICS alternative pennit info. ATF Forms 4473# i ;Number of Instances 

9.27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure to verify or record Identification document on ATF F 4473_ ATF Forms 4473HNumher of Instances: r~ 

10. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): Failure to record NICS contact information on an ATF F 4473. ATF Forms 4473:1 ;Number of Instances/;_ 

11.27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): Failure by transferor to sign and/or date an ATF F 4473. ATF Forms 4473r Number of Instances:, 

In response to these violations, you disclosed that the forms are now going through at least a three-step process of review. The forms are being reviewed by the original transferor prior 
to the fireum being logged out and then again twice by the other two employees_ You also clarified the entries on how to enter NICS information_ 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO NICS CIIECKS 

8. 27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to complete a NICS/POC background check. ATF Forms 4473: 4, 
Number of Instances: 4 

In response to this violation, you disclosed that this violation was incurred due to believing the concealed carry permits were still valid due to the COVID-19 extension by Governor 
l s thatyou indicated such over a few of the forms on which these expired Ohiopermits were accepted. You disclosed youDcWinc. You even pointed out, which was noted by IO~I_)~.L~, p 

still take permits now but are putting more scrutiny into which permits are valid (i.e. issued by Ohio only, current and not expired). 

Follow-Up Letter 

Certified Mail 

ire. t, t \ i::-ties [ tf :. r.i E i t i , ic: 
(b)(6) 02/22/2022 02/23!2022 

Certified Mail Return Slip 

Attachment Date/Time 

Receipt of Warning Conference Follow Up Letter.pdf 62/23/2022 01:20 PM 
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Inspection 

Category Attachment Name 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Inspection Results 

WarningConferenceFollowUpLetterReturnSlip Receipt of Warning Conference Follow Up Letter.pdf 

WamingConferenceFollowUpLetter Follow Up Letter.pdf 

WarningConferenceLetterReturnSlip Receipt of Warning Conference Letter.pdf 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

WarningConferenceSchedulingLetter Scheduling Letter.pdf 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE 4-31-66442 Monitored Case 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Inspection Results 

Correspondence Spartan Notification RE: 4-31-06442 Inspection Results 

WamingLetterReturnEmail Reaper Re Please respond concerning your Federal Firearms License.pdf 

WarningLetterRehunEmail Reaper Re Please respond concerning your Federal Fueamis License.pdf 
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U.S Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

January 31, 21322 

WARNING CONFERENCE. 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC 

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 4-31-06442 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC, 

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATE) at your firearms business located at on 8/31/2021 
through 09103/2021, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. The violations were discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report 
of Violations, ATE Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

You should be aware that any willful violations of the Gun Control Act may result in revocation ofyour Federal firearms license. As a result of the recently cited violations, it is 
important that we have a meeting with you to discuss the violations found. The conference will be held at 23C West St, Columbus, Ohio 43215 on 02/22,/2022 at 1:00 PM. The 
agenda for the meeting will include a discussion of the reasons for the violations, a review of the legal requirements, and a discussion of steps to be taken by you to ensure future 
compliance. Although we do not believe it necessary, legal counsel may assist you at your own expense if you so choose. Please bring with you documentation verifying the 
corrective action you have taken and any compliance plan you have developed to ensure these violations do not recur. 

Also, you are hereby notified that, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 930(a), no person may bring a firearm or other dangerous weapon into an ATF office. Possession of a firearm or other 
dangerous weapon in an ATE office may result in a fire of $100,000 or imprisonment for not more than 1 year or both. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to taw enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent came and protect the 
public. it is essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business to aid in this effort to combat violent crime. 

We will conduct a follow-up inspection in the future. Any violations, either repeat or otherwise, could he viewed as willful and may result in the revocation ofyour license. 

Please contact Industry Operations Investigator_ _ ___.;,_ _lolls)____ _ _ ,'or me at (b(6) ao confirm this appointment, and to ask any questions you may have regarding 
this conference. We look forward to meeting with you to resolve these issues. 

Sincerely, 
Judyth Ledoux 

Director Industry Operations 
Columbus Field Division 
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U.S Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms andExplosives 

February 22, 2(122 

WARNING CONFERENCE FOLLOW IJP 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC 

Re: Federal Fieearms License Number: 4-31-06442 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC, 

This letter is a follow-up to the warning conference held with you on February 22, 2022 at 1:00 PM. During this conference, the violations cited during the inspection conducted on 
8/31/2021 through 9/3/2021 , and the necessary corrective action to prevent the violations from reoccurring were discussed. The following people were in attendance: 

Representing the ATP Columbus Field Division Field Divisior _._._._._._._ (b)(_6) ;and Judyth Ledoux 
Responsible person(s) representing the licensee: MARK DUANF JENKINS 
Non-Responsible person(s) representing the licensees _ _ _. (b)(6)._._._ _ 

You were given the opportunity to comment on the violations and what specific action you have taken to ensure that the violations will not reoccur. With respect to the cited 
violations, we are providing a summary of your response to each violation: 

VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO NOT NOTIFYING ATF OF MOVING THE FFI, 

1.27 CFR 478.52(a1: Failure to file application for an amended license. Number of Instances: 1 

2.27 CFR 478.100(a)(1): Unlawful conduct of business away from licensed premises. Number of Instances: 1 

In response to this violation, you disclosed you were unaware of the reporting requirement. You stated you now know whenever you move you need to file for an amended license. 
However, you also disclosed you had no intention to move in the near future. 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO MULTIPLE HANDGUN SALES 

3. 27 CFR 478.126a: Failure to report multiple sales or other dispositions of pistols and revolvers. ATF Forms 4473k -Number of Instance( _ _ 

In response to this violation, you disclosed the violation was "on me." You disclosed you thought the multiple handgun sale reporting requirement was for more than two firearms 
instead of more than one. You stated that now all multiple handgun sales are being reported to ATE as well as your local law enforcement. 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION RECORD 

4. 27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to maintain an accurateicomplete/timely acquisition and disposition record of firearms. Number of Instances 

In response to this violation, you disclosed that you had not had thes _-_ _,_;firearms logged in and that now all three full and part time employees are ensuring all firearms are 
logged in immediately upon arrival and logged out immediately upon completion of an ATE Form 4473. Further, you stated that you are conducting monthly inventories now. 

VIOLATIONS PERTAINING TO ATE FORM 4473 COMPLETION 

5.27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): Failure to obtain a completed ATE F 4473. ATE Forms 4473 _.!Number of Instancesi_.=i 

6. 27 CFR 478.21(ai: Failure to complete forms as prescribed. ATE Forms 4473L.__ Number of InstanceL._] 

7. 27 CFR 478.13 l(a)(2): Failure to record on an ATF Form 4473 (or affix a copy of) NICS alternative permit info. ATE Forms 4473i_1, Number of histancesi 

9. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): Failure to verify or record Identification document on ATE F 4473. ATF Forms 4473' .1 Number of Instances._____ 

10. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ivl: Failure to record NICS contact information on an ATE F 4473. ATE Forms 44731 i Number of Instanees i 

11. 27 CFR 478.124(e)(5): Failure by transferor to sign and/or date an ATE F 4473. ATE Forms 4473L__I_; Number of InstancesL._.'. 

In response to these violations, you disclosed that the forms are now going through at least a three-step process of review. The forms are being reviewed by the original transferor 
prior to the firearm being logged out and then again twice by the other two employees. You also clarified the entries on how to enter NICS information. 

VIOLATION PERTAINING TO NICS CHECKS 

8.27 CFR 478.102(a): Failure to complete a NICS/POC background check. ATF Forms 4473: 4, 
Number ofInstances: 4 

In response to this violation, you disclosed that this violation was incurred due to believing the concealed carry permits were still valid due to the COVID-19 extension by 
Governor DeWine. You even pointed out, which was noted by [((,(b]f6)_i that you indicated such over a few of the forms on which these expired Ohio permits were accepted. You 
disclosed you still take permits now but are patting more scrutiny into which permits are valid (i.e. issued by Ohio only, current and not expired). 

The violations for which you were cited could adversely impact law enforcement's ability to reduce violent crime and protect the public. You are reminded that future violations, 
repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. You may anticipate further inspections to ensure your compliance. 

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as a licensee or if you require further clarification about particular requirements of Federal firearms 
laws. 

Sincerely, 
Judyth Lcdoux 

Director Industry Operations 
Columbus Field Division 
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U.S Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Firearms and Explosives 

September 3.2021 

PO Box 892 
Utica, Ohio 43080 

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 4-31-06442, 

REAPER VALLEY TACTICAL LLC, 

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 14 S Main St, Unit N/A, Utica, Ohio 43080 on 8/31/2021 
through 9/3/2021 , you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. The violations were 

discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time 
of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigators. (b)(6)_._. - You indicated that 
you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations as a licensee. You further indicated that 
corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to law enforcement 
in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is essential that you comply with all 
Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditional upon compliance with Federal 
laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection were fully explained to you and 
you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a licensee, any future violations, either repeat or 
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future 
compliance is achieved. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations Investigator; (b)(6) at 

Sincerely, 

Area Supervisor 
Columbus III (I0) Field Office 
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